OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
HIGHWAY DIVISION BADIN
NOTC/G-55/ =zge 72012

Dated: & - 03 -2012.
To

The Manager (CB),
Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory

Authority , Government of Sindh
Karachi .

SUBJECT:BID EVALUATION REPORT — Submission of the

The Tenders were invited vide this office NIT No. TC/G-55/ 140
dated 01.02.2012 , with a opening date on 25.02.2012. The Go vernment of
sindh declared Local Holiday on 25.02.2012 therefore the corrigendum
was issued for opening on next working day Le 27.02.2012 at 3.00 PM
(‘copy enclosed) . Out of 23 works , 18 works responded upto 27.2.2012 and
remaining (05 works were un-responded . The 3 works were responded on

next date of opening e

03.03.2012 ,where 02 works remained un-

')
1/2) i\

responded on next date .

2

[T 120 QS

Therefore , the Bid Evaluation Report on prescribed format for
. 0 I - - . b ; . :
Gl 15 21 works is enclosed herewith for favour of kind information , as desired .
E?_:

Sindh Pulihe f

Reoulatery Authitrig Govk

)
R

[ R

A

EXECUTIVE BNGINEER
HIGHWAY DIVISION
BADIN

Copy F.W.Cs to the Superintending Engineer, Works and
Services Badin for favour of kind information |

EXECUTI V);/ ENGINEER
HIGHWAY DIVISION
BADIN



OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE
ENGINEER HIGHWAY DIVISION
BADIN

NO.TCIG-55( 252
Dated; g_.ii_ 02.2012

of 2012

READ:- THIS OFFICE N.LT NO.TC/G-55/ 140
DATED 01.02.2012 .
ADDENDUM / CORRIGENDUM .

The Government of Sindh has declared Lacal Holiday in District Badin and
Tando Mohammad Khan on 25.02.2012 , therefore, the date of issue and opening of tenders
invited on 26.02.2012, has been fixed on next working day | e 27.02.2012 .

All other terms condition | dates ete, will femain same .

y,

L

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
HIGHWAY DIVISION
BADIN

.Copy Forwarded with Compliments for favour of information fo:-

—

The Deputy Commissioner , Badin for favour of information.

The Superintending Engineer, Works and Services Badin for favour of information.
The Executive Engineer Buildings / Education Works Badin.

Copy to Drawing Branch/ Head Clerk

Copy for Notice Board,

oA o N

i a
—

EXEGUTIVE ENGINEER

HIGHWAY DIVISION
BADIN



SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TOBE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, "orks & Senicus Department
2) PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT./OTHER ~ S*ecuive Engineer Highway Division Badin

3) TITLE OF COMNTRACT Civil Works. ’
4) TENDER NUMBER MLLT Mo: TCIG-55/ 140 Daled: - 01.02-2012 L
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Tad alMIT 8rho. 23 |, RIR of Mukhtizr Pitaffi rozd 1
6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  District Develapment Committes .

7) TENDER ESTIMATED ¥ALUE Rs: 3899 Millon

8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE a9 hidion

(For civil works only)

- : i . 04 { 5ix | Months.
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETTION PERIOD (AS PER CONI R AT il -
T b, e . 27022012 ] b
10} TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME) U22012 @ 5.00 2 :

11} NUMRBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SQLL 03 Nos:
{Altach list of buvers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED ep:

13} NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS S 3

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT a5ppyimtiached
(Enclose a copy)

; 3 ; . .., Mfz.Haji Abdul Rehiman Memon
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER o 2 el

: ] b Ra: ZIRN=
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE s

I7) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 1N EVALUATION REPORT
fie 172" 3 EVALUATION 13119), 1. Miz Haji Adul Rehmian Memon

2. Mis New Murwat Suilders,

3. Mz, LK. & Co.

1#) METHOD OF FROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a) SIMGLE 8TAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDL 2 i
)] SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE =3 -

) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

d} WO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE o I:‘

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITIH BRIES REASUMNS:

1/3




Superntending Enginesr Warks & Services
Badin .

19} APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRAC 3

200 WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

[ 7T 1)

21) ADVERTISEMENT :

Yeg |10 Mot G810/ 2012

i) SPFREA Websile
(I yes, give dare anid SPPRA Idenlification No.j
MNa
it} Mews Papers Yoy | Daily Kawish | Daily sxpress
(It yes, give nanes of newspapers and dates) Dated: - UB.02.2(M2
Mo

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAR INCLUDED IN BIDDING ¢ TENDER DOCUMESNT5?
(TF yes, enclose a copy)

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA -
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? | Yos Mo
(1T yez, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS GRTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN QPEN COMPETITIVE BIRINNG? | is || —||No |

16) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDGERS: vl JN(‘I

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes v [ Mo
BID /BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNTCALLY | Yes | M.\In “
COMPLIANT?

29} WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
THE TIME OF QPENING OF RIDS? | ' ’_‘ | | J!
Yes | [ || Mo

30] WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO RIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

{Attach copy of the bid evaluation repart) i Yes | [ ﬂ |:\.0 ”jl

2/3




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED o i
{If yes, result thereof) I
MWer | Mo |
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give details)
Tes ‘
Ny | Ne
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESIFONSE TIME?
(If ves, zive reasons) Yes
| No | No 4
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(1f yes, give detailed reasons,) Yes |
. Mo | Mo |

33) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTEDL?

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICERQFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? [F S0, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING QF VISIT. IF ABROAD:

(1 ves, enclose a copy) |_ TR | L .| |Nn |@,-—-—|

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDE PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE B e
- Lye [[=]Ive T[T

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, [F ANY
(1€ yes, give Brief Description)

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.d -A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fux: 02 1-9206297F

L)
-
el
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION F ORTE'

JOBE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEpT, '/orks & Services Department
2) PROVINCIAL/LOCAL GOVT/OTHER ~ SXecuifve Enginssr Highway Division Sadin

3y TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Works B
4) TENDER NUMBER _N.I.T Moy TCIG-55/ 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012 B
5} BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road al NIT SrMo. 11 , RIR of lKadhan By Pass raed .
6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE S$CHEME  Distriss Development Committes |

7)1 TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE sl 14.00 Millian att
8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE Rs: 13.998 Milion

{For civil warks anly)

: 3 : ; . U8 {six § Months.
%) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)
10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TiME) 2022012 @ 3.00 PM

11} NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLI 03 Nos:
(Altach list of buvers)

12} NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED e

13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF QPENING OF BIDS =3

14) BID EVALUATION REFORT _.CDF‘Y allac,her.jl
{Enclose a copy)

iz, Mew Murwat Builders,
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER "o Vo Munwat Bider

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE R

IT) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 1N EVALUATION REFORT
{ie 1%, 2% 3™ EVALUATION BID), 1. Mis . New Murwat Builders,

2, Mis . Faiz & Co.

3. Mis Syed Shzhid Ali .

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED © - (Tick one)

a)  SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURF:
bl SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

ch TW0O STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE ':
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROC EDURE I:]

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF FROCUREMENT WAS ATOPTED ic
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEE REASONS:

13




Buperintending Engineer Works & Services
Badin .

19} APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

200 WHETHEIR THE PROCUREMENT WaAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLANT

Yes || ¥ | |No

21y ADVERTISEMENT :

Yes |I0 Ma: 661072012

il SPRREA Webzite
(1f yes, give date and SPPRA Tdentification Mo}
Mo
ii) Mews Papers Yeo | Dally Kawish ! Daily express
(1f yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 08.02,2012 .
IR

22} NATURE OF CONTRACT

33) WHETHEER QUALIFICATION CRITERLIA
WAS INCLUDER IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?
(1 yes, enclose a copy) [

247 WHETHER. BID EVALUATION CRITERIA —
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? Yes | Mo
(1t yes, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS QETAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDNGT Vs No L ‘,

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAIMED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? ro
Yes || ¥ | |Mo

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | ves |[v[[wo || ||

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consullancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHMNICALLY Iﬁlm

COMPLIANTY

29} WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF QPENING OF BIDS?

E

Yes || v | | No

301 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

Attach copy of the bid evaluation report)
Upthachiconye RO Yoeu || ¥ | [Mo

213




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

Yes
{1l yes, result thercof)
Mo | Ma
3Z) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN [N THE TENDER NOTICE /! DOCUMENTS
(I yes, give details) =
Yes
No | No
33} WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPOMNSE TIME?
(Il ves, give reasons) Yes
Mo | Mo
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERLA
(If yes, pive detailed reasons. Yoy
No | Ne

33) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTEDY L\:c; - r.l

36} WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICERAOFFICTAL OF 11 IE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER™S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THI PROCUREMENTY [F 80, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

{If yes, enclose a copy) Yes |_' No
37y WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE BT o
& ve || Jlv ]

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Brief Description)

Yeos

Mo | Mo

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat ; ‘o.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: f121-9206297

EETE BT T
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

Works £ ] % 1t
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, ‘Works & Senvices Departmen
3y PROVINGIAL LLOCAL GOVT/OTHER. oive Engser, Hiafwal Bivsion Badin
3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Givil Waries

4) TENDER NUMBER N.LT No: TCIG-55/ 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012

53 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road st NIT .. 3 . Olya Rajseen road mile 1/5-211
6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  District Development Committee -

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE e

%) TNGINEER'S ESTIMATE EesdrneMigion

{For civil works anly)

9)  ESTIMATED COMPLETFION PERICI (AS PER CONTRACT)
27.02.2012 & 3.00 PM
10} TENDER QPEMNEDR O {ATE & TIME) @

12 [ twelve ) Maonths.

[1] NUMBER QF TENDER DOCUMENTS SQLD 02 Mes:
{Attach list of buvers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED oS
13} NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS a3

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Sppyiiachad
(Enclose a copy)

A g |7 5 ey e T _ Ws Syed Constructions .
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCUESSFUL BHIDER f

R 26TE398/=
16y CONTRACT AWARD PRICE il -y 2

17y RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 1IN EVALUATION BEPORT
{ie 17, 2 3™ EVALUATION BID). 1. Mis . Syed Constructions

2, Mz Mohammad Rafique .

3 Mis Kay Bee Construcluons!

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE Demestic! Lecal
1) SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

& TW0O STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

JIR

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:

1/3




Superintanding Engineer Works & Sarvipes
Badin .

1% APPROVING AUTIORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT i

20) WHETHER THE PEOCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Yos U | Mo

21) ADVERTISEMENT -

Yes |10 Mo: 66104 2012,

i} SPPRA Webaire
{If vea, give date and SPPRA Identification Na.)
Mo
i) Mews Papers J Yag | Daily Kawish / Daily exprass
(If yes, sive names of newspapers and dates) | Dated: - 08.02.2012 .
My

22) NATURE OF CONTRAC] |m.|

23) WHETHER QUALLIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDER [N BIDIDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(If ves, enclosc a copy) L Yes |b' | Mo |
24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERTA 5 =
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? |T_““ | .I.I

(If yes, enclose a copy)

15} WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPE TENT AUTHORITY WAS OB TATNED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING? as |.\'0 o

/ TAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? ==
26} WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS: e .I

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED [ Vi f [ ]]vo | |__ﬂ
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consuliangies)
LA v ]

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY | Yes
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT

TiE OF ! 59
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes || v | o -

30 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

{Attach copy of the bid evaluation repor) | g | p1 | No |EH




—

Signature & Official Stamp of

31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Yes N
(If yes, result therenf)
Mo | No
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN TLIE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give details)
Yes
No | Mo
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(I yes, give reasons) Yes
| Mo | No |
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) Yes
Mo | Mo

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT

BLACK LISTED? e No [.I

36) WAS A VISIT MADRE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO TIE
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. [F ABROAL:
(If yes, enclose a copy) =
| ‘r-.:.-;” ”Nu |E”
37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED 0N MOBILIZATION ARVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC. T4 Il‘ I.I.I

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY 3
{If yes, give Brief Description) L

| Na | No

Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

|

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-4, Court Roud, Karachi

Tele: 621-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-920629]

L Print B Save  f Roset |
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TORBE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEpTT, Works & Services Deparment
2) PROVINCIAL/ LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER Executive Engineer Highway Diwision Badin

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT il Workis

4} TEMDER NUMBER MLLT Mo TCIG-55% 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012

5} BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT RFoad at NIT Sr.Ma. § |, WIR of roads Taluka Badin
6) FORUM THAT APFROVED THE SCHEME  Disirict Development Commitiee .

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Reb A 00 Milior,

) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Razd. 280 Milldg

(For civil warks anly)

152 ; i - oo . 12 | twalve ) Months.
Y ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME) 2 022012 @3.00PM
11y MUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD X Mos:
[Atlach list of buyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDE RECEIVED s
13) NUMBER QF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF QPENING OF B1DS -]

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT 2l
(Enclose a copy)

s | uction Co.
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER | ooor0 Gansiructon Ca

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE Slasl 3

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BINDER [N EVALUATION REPORT
fie, 1% 2™ 3% EVALUATION BID). -l v oaeiad CofishcoRa

2, s |, Sira) Atmed A Majsed .

2. s e R 7 sec
18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick ane)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE | Domestic Lacal

by SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
i) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING FROCEDURE |:|

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC, WITH BRIEE BEASONS:




Superintending Engineer Waorks & Services
Badin .

19y APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20y WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Lyes [[eflvo L 1]

211 ADVERTISEMENT :

Vs | 1D Mo: 6610 1 2012 .

i) SPPRA Website
(10 yes, give date and SPPRA ldentification No.)
1f
Mo
it Mews Papers Yes | Dally Kawish { Daily exoress
(If yes, pive names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 08.02.2012..

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED [N BIDINNG / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(1f yes, enelose a copy) I_\I--,mi . No I ||

24} WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERLA

| _ T
WAS TNCLUDED [N BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? | X Nao ” !

(I yes, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROW AL OF COMPETENT ALUTHORITY WAS OB TARNED FOR USING A

METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETTIIVE BIDDING? ol I.III
26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? i l f7) I No ”

37} WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | Yes “_"J ENU “:H
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY I\ Yes l L£| | Mo |
COMPLIANT?

79} WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
S TIME OF QPENTNG € Ts?
THE OF QPENTNG OF BIDS Ves No

307 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEM TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

Attach ¢ of the bid evalua .
{Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes No




311 ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED ]

Yes |
(If yes, resull thereof)
Mo | MNe
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE. / DOCUMENTS
(11 yes, give details) =
Yes
Mo | Mo
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE TN RESPONSE TIME?
(10 ves, give reasons) Teg
Mo | Mo |
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detiled reasons.) Wes
| Moo | Ma

33) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTEI! ves |1v | N

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICERAOFFICIAL OF THE FROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPFLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? [ S0, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(TF ves, enclose a copy) | - l |_ | J : “’:ﬂ
¥es Na

i7T) WERE PROTER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILLZATION ADRVANCE PAYMENT M

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC. ) = | [ i l

Yo |Nn _[

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY Vs
(Il yes, give Briel Description) =3

Signature & Official Stamp of EX
Authorized Officer P

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 0271-9206201
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

10 BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS QF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, ek & Services Department
2) PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT./QTHER ~ Xecutive Enginear Highwey Division Badin

3} TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Works

4y TEMDER MUMBER MLLT Moy TGIG-55¢ 140 Dalad: - 01-02-2012

5)  BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Reoad al MIT SrMa. & | WIR of roads Taluka S.F.HH[‘:L‘
6y FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Disticl Development CO_"'_""“i'ﬁe_&-

7y TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Ris: 7.5000 Milllcn

8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Rzt 5.850 Millian

(For civil works onlyv)

3, . . Y v . 12 twelve } Monins.
9) ESTIMATED COMPLEUION PERIOD {AS PER CONTRACT)

10} TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TiMiy 2022012 @ 3.00 PM

[} NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS 50113 03 Nos:
CAltach Dist of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVID SRS

[3) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS 25
L4) BID EVALUATION REPORT Gapriahey
(Enclose 4 copy)

e % Cohe do S B i . M. Siraj Ahmed | A Majecd |
[3) NWAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

. 5 an0i=
16] CONTRACT AWARLD PRICE diia

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT
(e 1,27 3% EVALUATION BID), 1. Mis . Sirsj Ahmed | AMajocd

2. Mg, Ali Brathers

3. Mis AA, Enterprises

1£) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE l[}omcstiu Lozal
by SINGLE STAGE - WO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
2l TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

dj TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BILDING PROCEDURE

1L

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOFTED ie
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF BEASONS:

173




Superintending Engineer Warks & Services
Badin .

197 APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20} WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS TNCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Yeas || v |Nu 1

21} ADVERTISEMENT :

Yeg |10 Mo 6610 /2012 .

i SPFPE.A Website
(11 yes, give date and SPPRA Tdentification Nu.)
No
i} Mews Papers Wes | Daily Kawish ! Dally express
(I yes, pive names of new spapers and dates) Dated; - 05.02.2012 .
No

22) NATURE OF CONTRAGT

el “THln:. ”:i[

23} WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDIDING { TENDER DOCHMENTS?

(TF ves, enclose a copy) I vies | Lol It00

24} WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERILA .
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? | Yes Nuo
(11 yes, enclose a copy)

25} WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OB TAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OFEN COMPETITIVE BIIIMNG? | m“ ]hn [l

26} WAS BID SECURITY OBTAIMED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS?

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | ves [[ ] |\.a | E”
BID/ BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancics)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY Yes Mo |
COMPLIANT?

19y WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT

THE TIME OF OPENTNG OF BIDS? III.I

300 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEM TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
COMTRACT?

LAtach copy of the bid evaluation reporr) i
i Yes Noy .




31y ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(TF yes, result therent)

Mo | Ma |

32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN [N TIHE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(1f yes, give details)

Yes
No | No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN BESPOMNSE TIME?
(IF yes, give reasons) Yes
Mo | Mo
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERLA ==
(If yes, pive detailed reasons.) Yes |
Mo Ko

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM 1§ NOT
BLACK LISTEL? Yez || v | |No

36) WAS A VISIT MALE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PEOCUREMENT? IF S50, DETAILS 1O
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OFEVISIT. 1F ABROAD:
(If yes, enclose a copy)

e e
37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN '
THE CONTRACT (BANE GUARANTEE ETC.)? :
L‘r.::: I Mo I
: |
38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY o
{If ves, give Bricl Description) I S
! Mo | Mo ‘

Signature & Official Stamp of E
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9203369 & Fax: 021-9206297

[ Print__J  Save J  Reset | s
AL
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS QF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEpp, Works & Services Depanment
2] PROVINCIAL { LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER Exaculive Engineer Highwsy Division Badin

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Works ]

4:1 TEMDER MUMBER BLLT Moz TCHS-857 1_-1-l'.l Dated: - 01-02-2012

5] BRIGF DESCRIFTION OF CONTRACT Raad at NIT Srio. 13 | RIR of Sujawal road (o Tarai
6] FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Distict Davelopment Committes -

71 TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Rz <0 Million

) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Rs: 11.887 billion

(For eivil works unly)

; B : : : 08 { six ) Months.
9y BETIMATED COMPLETION PERICHD (AS PER CONTRACT)

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & Tigy 2022012 @300FM

i1) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos:
{Altach list of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED ipos: -

13) NUMBER OF BIRDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS &3

14} BID EVALUATION REPORT Samelached
[Enclosc a copy)

. . A  Mils. LA United Construction.
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER T

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE R AlTTEsERe

17y RANKIMNG OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION BEEPORL
(e 1%, 1"'1, I EVALLIATION BRIl 1. Mis . LAUnited Construction. s

2. Mfs . Mohammad Rafigue

3. Mis . Mohammad Siddique Urf Jamil Ahmed |

18] METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - {Tick ong)

4) SINGLE 5TAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE ) [Eu.'nesl.i-:" Lacal

by SINGLE STAGE -~ TW( ENVELOPE PROCEDURE b |:|

<) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE [ I

4] TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOFPE BIDDING PROCEDURE S

FLEASE SPECIFY [F ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.
EMERGENCY, THRECT CONTRACTING ETC WITH BRIEF REASONS:




Superintending Enginasr Works & Serviges
Badin .

19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT : I

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

[ [T T

21) ADVERTISEMENT :

Ves |1D No: 65107 2012 .

i} SPPEA Websile
(If ves, give date and SPERA Identification Ny
No
i) Mews Papers Yes | Daily Kawish f Daily express
(T yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 05.02.2012 .

!'\'n|

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT L [T e [T

1¥) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS TNCLUILZED [N BIDIDING ¢ TENDER DOCHUMENTS?
(If yes, enclose a copy)

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERLA = : ”—|
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? | xes | F |M
(Tf yes, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BINDING

| Yo Mo v

26) WAS BID BECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? |I"“‘ III.]

27) WHETIER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED [ ves [[ ] |.~.—0 | m
BID/ BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancics)

28) WHETHER THE. SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY L ves [[vWAme T
COMPLIANT?

2%) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? i_‘r’e‘ | v‘—l |No |
¥

30y WHETHER EVALUATION REFORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

{Attach copy of the bid evaluation repart) Yes r o I N I'_”

2/3




31 ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED |_ T,
(1t yes, result therent)
No | Mo
32} ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(1T ves, give details) ==
Ves
Mg | Ne
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(Ifyes, give reasons) Yes
| Mo | No
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFIGATION CRITERIA
(If wes, give detailed reasons.) Yos
Mo | Ma

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? es v | [N

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO TIE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF S0, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OFVISIT. IF ABROAD:

37) WERE PROPFER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)?

Yos No

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY |
(If yes, give Brief Lieseription) Yes

Mo

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Ofticer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block, No.8, Sindh Secretariat Ne. d-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 121-9205356; 027-9205369 & Fax: 02(-92062971

L Frint__J  save
303
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1} NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, “Works & Senices Deparment
2y PROVINCIAL { LOCAL GOVT.J OTHER Execufive Enginser Highway Divisian Badin

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT _Ci\-il Works .
47 TEWDER MUMBER M.LT Mo: TCAG-55( 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012
55} BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT RTm-d at MIT Sr.io. 15 |, RIR of Abdul I(arih Bhurgari road

ﬁ} FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME District Develapmant Commilies

Ty TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Hesa200 o

% ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Recd= A4 Milion
(For civil works only)

: T DB { six ) Morths.

9y ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & Timpy 2022012 @ 3.00PM

11} NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos: B
{Attach list of buvers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED Lo _

13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS FRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS o3

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Eogysitached,
(Enclose a copy)

. e e - Ms, Muzamil & Co.
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER ;

4 : Ra: 11887495=
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE E

I7) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALLUATION R:HI’OR']'
fie. 1%, znd, 39 EVALUATION BID). i Mn'sm_. Muzamil & Co.

2 Mis . Mew Murwal Builders |

J. Mr . Basarudin Muchharo

18} METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick ong)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE }

Bl SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE ez I:

c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

d) TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIRDDRING PROCEDURE

PLEASE. SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOFTED ie.
EMERGENCY, MRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REARDNS:

,_.
i




Superintending Engineer Warks & Services
Badin .

19} APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARLD OF CONTRACT

207 WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLANTY

Tes . iNn L.i

217 ADVERTISEMENT :

|7Y=5 1D No: BB10 1 2012 .
1} SUPRA Website
(I yes, give date and SPERA Tdentilication Ne.)
™o
il Mews Papers Yes | Daily Kawish | Daily express
(1f yes, give namesof newspapers and dates) Dated: - 08.02.2012 .
l_N:J
22) NATURE OF CONTRACT Drscses | o

23} WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDELD [N BIDDING ¢ TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(T1 ves, enclose & copy) u“"" | |V No DJ

24) WHETHER Bl EVALUATION CRITERIA — .
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? ik e
{1f ves, cuclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS ORTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING? | ves No

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? Yos v |Nn “

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | ves || v | |ND |1 ”
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies]

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY [ ves [ e [ ]
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT

s S 5 : 7
I'HE TIME OF QOPENING OF BIDS? Ves . Mo

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BINDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?
{Ateach copy of the bid evaluation report)

Tes [ | ¥ | [MNo

23




31y ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED S
(If yes, result thereof)

|No Mo

32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATTIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(1f yes, give details) —

Nao | Na

33) WAS THE EXTEMSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?

{If yes, give reasons) Yes
Mo | No
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITER]A
(If wes, give deailed reasons. ) ! Yes
No | No

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIEM IS NOT
BLACK LISTEL? s l,, Mo

36) WAS A VISTT MADE BY ANY OFFICERQFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF 50, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ABROAD:
(If yes, enclose a copy)

37y WERE FROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT 1N
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.Y!

| s Mo [

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, [F ANY
(If ves, give Brict Description)

Mo

Sipnature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secrefariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205336; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206201




z.nqm i
NOISIAIG AYMHSITH
4301440 m+zzﬁm\¢ IYNOISIAIG

1 WAt

NIQva NOISIAID AYMHDI
HIANIDND SAILLND XS

H "] . =

5 1 4
Pedvd
ESE%E ..:o}ﬂ 1oy ﬁucmEESE aouay
‘ B|QEUOSEA] 2UE JOJOEIIUOYD JUALWLIBACS “09 § [IWBZN "SI Ag pajonb ' aacqe Eme _um olaz Juied 1oy Auasss

aaoqe % 0Z°kL (NS/N LH., tmmh__ao_wn { aolad oiaz suo Juod Ua) ) ' mojag %0l 0L @ lom cm __.q.r_wf sajel JsaMmol Ayl

8/619- | sseox3 |  eiegl-  |sseoxa | ziesr | Buneg S16£80Z1 NOILONVS'L T¥.1O0L
201641 " salpualjuon
98411611 LZLBLGLL 9628811 20Zb0611 {.8.+¥. )18vd TvLOL
£9LLTs £z622.L 6VZ6LL 516922 8.14vd TvL0L
095041 09501 L 0950L1 0950LL & X 2LlZZ SMOI¥E 40 LS00 'H41a {a
0Z5sY 0zser 0Zscr 0ZSsr S X v0L8 13318 40 180D 4410 (Al
0£596 S ¥ 90ELL IACAY % 0Z aav (Il
sLlel GLi2L 52021 §2/Z. S X S85¥L  IN3IWID 40 LSOO 441a I
0£609L & X 98LZ¢  IOVIMMHYD 4O LSOO aay ||
80£005 sroge, O°ZL  89096% ar0Qe v, §'GL PBLZBP PA0UE%oZ'b. 099282 § X Z0G9S THISW . g.Juvd T
£zavrzLL £0ZS6LLL L¥Z89LLL £STLLLLL V.1uvd TvLioL
S£5868 [ =) Buiiaa meEg %ok I
£590£¢ £590£¢ £690¢¢ £690£¢ ' SH2IYE 40 LS00 441a (I
L9265 LT 1926512 1926642 19L6SLT NIWNLIG 40 150D 4410 (I
60Z¥5L8 Mmolog % SZT'6  6BLYDLE moleg % 08°6 SE8L08 MOIPE % 0L'0L PSES868 "MHOM Qv0d ¥V.1avd |
INNOWY[a310nD FLvy LNNOWY|aaLono awva | INnoWv|aarono aivy O S
T QJEYYIN WIpNIESSEY N ‘S1ap|INg 1emUn MmaN SN ‘00 ' [IWBZNW S/
(SNOILYO NI ) 2/F -0/0 3TIN QWYS TINYT OLdN 1dYDENHE WIHYY 1NA8Y I9¥TIA OL A¥OH IMSOHY NiIave
: MHOM 40 JNYN

NOY4 Av0d " NIOVE LOIWLSIT FH0Z Q004 f NIVY SNIEMNA A39vINYa FHNLINGLSVHAINI 40 NOILLY LITIBYHIY | "Ivd3ad

ZL0Z'Z0°LE : Bujuado jo ajeq

ZLOZ e L ! anss| Jo aleq

" NlIdvd NOISIAId AVMHDIH Y33NIDNT JAILND3IXE IHL 40 321440
TLINIWILYLS IALVHYAINOD

TCL0CZ0' L0 PRIEP OFL /SS-D/OL 'ON LIN




SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

IO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1} NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, Works & Services Department _
2} PROVINCIAL f LOCAL GOVT. OTHER Executive Enginecr Highway Division Badin

3} TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Warks
41 TENDER NUMEER NILT Me: TCIG-55¢ 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012
5] BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road at MIT SrNo, 22 | RIR of villags Yousuf Memon razd

G FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME District Davelopment Committes

71 TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Rez 500 Million

%) EMGINEER'S ESTIMATE Rg: 3,407 Million
(For civil works anly)

. i = o e . 8 ( six ) Months.
1 ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (A5 PER CONTRACT)

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TiME) 2 (22012 @3.00PM
11} NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOL1> 03 Nos:
{Altach list of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED o e

13) NUMBER OF BIDIDERS FRESENT AT THE TIME 6F OPENING OF BIDS &2

14y BID EVALUATION REPORT Copyatiachsd
(Enclose a copy)

i e e L e U i At - IMiz.Salzem lghal & Bros.
13) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

16) CONTRACT AWARI PRICE ey

173 RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT
(ie. 17, 2", 3" EVALUATION BID). 1. Mis Baleem Igbel & Bros,

2, Mis Waseem & Co,

3. Mr. Basarudin Muchharo

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED ; - (Tick ane)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE | Domestic! Lacal |
b} SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

(] TW0O STAGE BIDDING PROCEDLURE I:—_|
d} TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING FROCEDURE I:’

PLEASE SPECITY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:

13




Superintending Engineer Works & Services
Badin ,

19) APFROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

207 WHETHER THE PEOCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLANT

Lves [[vflwo [ 1]

21 ADVERTISEMENT :

Yag |10 No: 6610 /2012

i) SPPRA Website
([T yes, give date and SPPRA Tdentification Mo}
Mo
i}y Mews Papers YVew | Daily Kawish f Daily express
(It yes, give names of newspapers and daes) Dated: - 08.02, 2012 .

M

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITHRIA
WAS TNCLUDED IN BIDINNG S TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(I yes, enclose a copy) F'-""‘ I.I

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA | —
WAS INCLUDED [N BIDDING ! TENDER DOCUMENTS? Yes Mo
(1f yes, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROWVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OB TAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING |\r“ ”__\‘:n I

26} WAS RID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? . ,
| Lves [l 1]

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | Vs | IR | |:||
BID/BEST EVALUATED BID ({in case of Consullancics)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY | Yes
COMPLIANT?

(Al [[ ]

24) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
: OF ENTHG OF 47
THE TIME OF OPENING OTF BIDS? Yes No

30) WHETHER  EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF

CONTRACT?
[l I 1]

[Attach copy of the bid evaluation repart)

| Yes




31y ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Vs
(10 yes, result therenl)
Na [ No
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, pive details)
Yes
No | No
33} WAS THE EXTENSION MADE TN RESPONSE TIME?
(If ves, give reasons) Yes
Mo | Mo
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITER]A —
(I yes, give dewiled reasons. ) Yes
Mo | MNe

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT

BLACK LISTEL ves | | v ]|Ho

361 WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICERAOFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPTLIER™S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT [F S0, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED BEGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ARBROAD:

If ves, enclose 2 capy [
i) 0 | | O
37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT 1M
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE FTC.7 |
%o [

| Yes

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY =
(If yes, give Brief Description) i

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretaviat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-92035369 & Fax: 021-920629
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF

WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) MAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, Works & Services Depariment e
2) PROVINCTAL /LOCAL GOVT/OTHER  Creculive Engincer Highway Division Badin

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Wiorss

4) TENDER NUMBER BT Moz TCH5-55/ 140 Dated: - 01-02-201 2

31 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT R_oafﬁ a_t_NIT Zrio. 2 Jam Pitafl Otgue mile 1/5-202.
6) FORUM THAT AFPROVED THE SCHEME ~ District Development Commmilles - B

71 TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE F21::5 .00 Million

§) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Betode Mok

(For civil works only)

e e . o i dgaioa z 12 [ bwalve ) Months,
9 ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (A% PER CON RACT) i

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME) 2 022012 @ 3.00PM
11} NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLL 03 Hos:

(Altach list of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVELD oy

13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF DS a3 -

[4) BID EVALUATION REPOR] Ggpgatiachad
{Enclose a copy)

iz : e S .., Mis R.F. Builders .
13) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 5 ' .

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE ResHde

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER N EVALUATION REPORT
(i 1%, 27 3™ EVALUATION BID). T Mis . RLF Builders,

2. Mis Rasheed Khan Sferici -

3. Mis Kay Bee Conslruscluars:

18} METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

aj SINGLE STAGE - OME ENVELOPE PROCENURE Darmeslic! Lacal

c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

b) SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE I:I

PLEASE SPECIFY [F ANY OTHER METIOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ic
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITI BRIEF REASONS:




Superintending Engineer Works & Services

Badin .
19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT = 5
20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?
Yes . MNo
21) ADVERTISEMENT :
Yes |10 No: BE107 2012 .
i SPPRA Wehsite
(Tf ves, give date and STPPRA Identifcation No.)
No
i} Mews Papers Yo | Dally Kawish § Daily express
(16 yes, pive names of newspapens and dates) Crated: - 08022012,

22} NATURE OF CONTRACT

23} WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS TINCLUD:D IN BIDIING ! TENDER BOCUMENTS?
(1 yes, enclose o copy)

24} WHETHER BIl EVALUATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED [N BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?
(Tf yes, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETTTIVE RIDDING?

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS?

27) WHETIIER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED ves || v ||No .
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID {in case of Consullancics)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY Yes II.I
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE RIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
THIE 3 TEMT o 7
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDST Ves Na

300 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?
[Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) ves | |+ e |

23




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

Yes
(I yes. result thereof)

No [ Mo

32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS

(T yes, pive details)
Yes
No | Mo
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(If wes, give reasons) Y es
No | Na
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERLA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) RE
Mo | Mo

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THIE SELLECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTE? | Yes 17”?4(1

36 WAS A VISTI MADE BY ANY OFFICEROFPICIAL.OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPFPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITIH THE PROCUREMENT? IF 80, DETAILS TO

BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ABROAL:
| v [[]]

(Tf yes, enclose o copy)
3T WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTER ETC )Y |

| Yes [ |N0

| Yes

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY

(16 yes, give Brict Description) | 3ed

Signature & Official Stamp of .. ..

Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 027-9206291

T T T
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY AlLL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION ( DEPTT. "Orks & Services Doparlment
7} PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT. OTHER Eec:utlue Enginest Highway Division Badin

3} TITLE OF CONTRACT Givil Works
4) TENDER NUMBER MLLT Mo TEG-G5 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012
$)  BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road a-t NIT Sr.Mo. 20 |, RIR af Nabi Bux Bhurgari I‘Q

&) FORUM THAT AFPROVED THE SCHEME  District Development Commitiee .
71 TEMDER ESTIMATED VALLUE B St bllion

8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Rs: 3.485 Million
(For eivil works only)

L " o B D6 six ) Months.
91 ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)

P P
10} TENDER OPENED ON (I3ATE & TIME) S E R N
11y NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos:

(Attach list of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED {ilos:

13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS &3

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Sipilsttached
(Enclose a copy)

: s, M
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 1 aneeor Soamro
LA 0396/=
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE RE S

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER [N EVALUATION REPORT
{ie 17,2" 3" EVALUATION 13U, 1« Mis Mdanzaer Soomiy

. Mis . Ali Builders,

2. Mis | Hosh Ayaz Conslruction.

18} METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

) SIMGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELDOPE PROCEDLURE | Demestic! Lacal

bl SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDINNG PROCEDURE

gl

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ic.

EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:

1

-

3




Superintending Enginesr Works & Sarvices
Badin .

19y APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

200 WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WaAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Yes |v’ Mo |

21) ADVERTISEMENT :

Yoy |10 Mo G610 72012

i SPPEA Website
(If yes, give date and SPPRA ldentification No.j
Mo
i) Mews Papers W g | Daily Kawish | Daily express
{If ves, zive names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 02.02.2012 .
No

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS TNCLUDED IN BIDINNG [ TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(1 vis, enclose 4 copy) i | Mo

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA :
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? Yes No
(1F ves. enclose o copyy

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OB TAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING?

20) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS?

I| Vs v | |MNo

27} WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes || v | |Ma
BID/ BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancics)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY Yes No |
COMPLIANT?

29 WHETHER MAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
THE TIME QF QPENING OF BIDS? i
Yes ‘ v || Mo

i) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
COMTRACT?
(Attach copy of the bid evaluation repart} 1 v |
5 I




31y ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
[Ifyes, resull thereo)

Mo | Ma

32} ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE { DOCUMENTS
(If wes, give details) 1

33} WAS THE EXTENSION MADE TN RESPOMSE TIME?

[1f yes, give reasons) Yoy
Mo iNu
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(I yes, give detatled reasons.) Yes
No | MNa
33) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT |

BLACK LISTED? \_\r

361 WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY QFFICER/QFFICIAL ©F THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF 50, DETAILS TO

BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD-
| [~ [[A]

(I ves, enclose 3 copy)
37) WERE PROPER SAFECGUARLDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION AIVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTREACT iBANK GUARANTEE ETC ! =
ey “ N | H

38) SPECIAL CONIDITIONS, 1F ANY |
(11 yes, give Bricl Description) |

| Vs

Signature & Official Stamp ot _,

Authorized Officer =t

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretaviat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9203356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-920620]
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TOBE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEpTT, “Works & Sendccs Gepariment
I} PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT/ OTHER Executive Enginaer Highway Division Badin

31 TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Warks B B
4) TENDER NUMEER NLT Mos TC."G-SE.‘. 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012

31 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Frad at MIT Sr.io. 19 | RIR of Nawaz Panhwer road
61 FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Distriet Developmant Committas |

7) TENDER ESTIMATEDR VALUE fe 12550 Million

X) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE RSt TS0a% Milicn

(For civil warks only)

) N i — 06 gk ) Months.
91 ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERION (AS PER CONTRALT)

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TiME) 27022012 @ 300 PM

L1y NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS 80113 03 Mos:
[Attach list of buwers)

12} NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED Palio=:

13) NUMBER OF BINDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME QF OFENING OF BIDS 2= 2

14} BID EVALUATION REPORT SgRpaaced,
(Enclose a copxd

rafs. Soaor
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER " MHenzoor Seemra

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE R HEORE-

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIIER IN EVALUATION REPDRT
(ie 172" 3" EvALUATION BID. 1. Mis Manzoer Suamra

2, W5, Ali Builders.

4, Mis . Hosh Avaz Construction,

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED ; - (Tick onc)

aj SINGLE 8TAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE Domestic! Local

1)} SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
o) TWO STAGE BIDDING FROCEDURE

d} TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

T

PLEASE SPECIFY [F ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ic.
EMERGENCY, DNRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:

L£3




Superintending Enginesr Warks & Sarvices
Badin .

19y APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLANT

Yes || v | [No

21Y ADVERTISEMENT :
Yes |10 Mo 6810 £ 2012,
i SPPRA Websitc
(If yes, give date and SPPRA 1dentification No.)
No
1) Wews Papers Yo | Daily Kawish [ Daily express
[lf}"e&:, aive names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - DR.O2,2012 |

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT e |3 | E

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

{TF yes, enclose a copy) | Yes .|:I|N° H ||

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERLA g -
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? l Ve Ne
{If yes, enclose a copy)

25} WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING? Ves .I

26} WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? ; 4
Yes L RS !

27y WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes || v | |Na
BID/ BEST EVALUATED BID (in casc of Consultancies)

28y WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY lEi.

COMPLIANT?

2%) WHETHER MAMES OF THE BIRDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
THE TIME OF OFENING OF BIDS? | | |
Yes ||+ | |No |L—I|

300 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

Anlach copy of the bid evaluation report)
( py of the pur) ch!. No |—l

213




31) ANY COMPLATNTS RECEIVED Vs
(If yes, resull thereof)
Nu | Ma
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(1E yes, give details)
Yes
No | No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPOMNSE TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) Yes
4
Mo | Mo
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons. ) \'L-si
|
No , Mo

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED?

YCS| v |.’\"u

30) WAS A VISTT MADLE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF 30, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ABROAI:
[fyes, enclose a copy
([T yes, enclose a copy) L\flf-“'

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS FROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETU.7
| Lyes [[ {lnve ][]
38) SPECIAL COMUITIONS, IF ANY e
([ yes, give Bricl Description) b
i Mo | Na

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer EXEDLE

I

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291

1)
=
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TOBE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF

WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / pEpTT, 'VOrks & Services Depariment
2) (PROVINGIIL /LBCAC SavT s oTaE, | PestieEranesntighuny Divsion Bodi

1) TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Warks -
4) TENDER NUMBER MALT Mot TOME-580 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road al NIT Sr.ho. 14 | RIR of Sunni G|1LI_-'|i Adithi Maori

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Disinicl Development Committes

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Rs: 15.400 Milion
8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE EadmrriMiion

{(For eivil works anly)

9y ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD {AS PER CONTRACT)

06 [ six ) Manths,

{00 TENDER QOPENEDR ON (DATE & FIME) ??'02'2012 B 005

11} NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS S0L1y 03 Nos:
(Alach list of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED o=

14} BID EVALUATION REPORT Copyatiached

[Enclose a copy)

15y NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE

Wz, Faiz & Ca.

Re: 15187T256/=

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDIER IN EVALUATION REFORT
(e 1%, 2" 3" EVALUATION BID. 1. Mfs . Faiz & Co.

1#) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED ; - (Tick one)

a)

b)

c)

)

2. Mz . New Murwat Builders |

3 Mis . Muzamil & Co.

SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOFE PROCEDURE Daomestic! Local

SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

oo !

FLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD QF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC, WITH BRIEF REASONS;

173




Supenntending Engineer Works & Services
Badin .

193 APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20y WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Yes || v | |iNo

21} ADVERTISEMENT :

Ves |10 Moz BS10 /2012 .

1} SPPRA Website
{IT ves, give date and SPPRA ldentification Mo}
MNo
it News Papers oo | Daity Kavish 7 Daily ssprass
{If yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 03,02.2012
Mo |

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT

e [ e 7]

23) WHETHEER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDEDR IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(Tf ves, enclose a copy) Yeu Mo

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA o i | I
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? r‘T b Ha

(17 yes, enclose 4 copy)

25) WHETHER APPROYAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTATNED I-'{"_JR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPFEX COMPETITIVE BIREMNG? Vs |_| |\!o i.

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FEOM ALL THE BIDDERS? ;

s v Mo .I

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | ves [[«] [~ [ ]|
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancics)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY Yes | b “ N |

COMPLIANT?

29y WIETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? l = |
vo e The ]

300 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
COMTRACT?

(Attach copy of the bid evaluaiion report
& ) Lves [[]lme 1T

213




31 ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(I yes, result therenf)

No | Mo

32y ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS

(If yes, give details)
Yes
Mo | No |
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(It yes, give reasons) Yes
Mo I| Mo
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CEITERIA
(I1 yes, mive dotailed reasons. ) Yes
Mo [ MNa

33) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? Yo . No .l

360 WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THIEE PROCURING AGENCY TO TIE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF 50, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINELD REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:

(If ves, enclose a copy) | Yo Mo |
im }?’ERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS l’]lz_(.').‘\.-".[!?l'l-:i.'l OM MOBILLZALTION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN I
ITE CONTEACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.Y? :["1]._% l U INO ||:||
38) SPECIAL COMNDITIONS, IF ANY [
(If vea, give Brief Description) | res

Mo | Ne

Signature & Official Stamp ofl
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretaviat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9203356; 02]1-9205369 & Fuax; 027-920629]
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TOBE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, YVorks & Senvces Depariment
7) PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER Executive Enginear Highway Divislon Badin
NCIALY AL G 5

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT il Works
4] TENDER NUMBER MN.LT Ma: TCHE-85 140 Dated: - 09-02-2012
5} BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road at MIT Sr.Mo. 12 |, RIR of Chaker Panbwier road

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Distict Development Commiiee

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE fessaSon LRGN

8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE SRent A T
(For civil warks only)

4 7 2 % di s 0 { six  Months.
9} ESTIMATED COMPLELTION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME) 2 022012 @300 PM
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SO11Y 03 Nos:
{Attach list of buvers)

127 NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED H plos:

137 NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF 13105 Pk

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT S )
(Enclose 2 capy)

s, Mew Murwat Builders.

15} NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

5 = Rz 14753666/=
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE i

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 1N EVALUNTION REPORT
(ie. 1%, 2%, 3% EVALUATION BID). X Hew Murva EGl
2. Mis ., Faiz & Co.

3. his White: Traders |

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

’ —1
a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELQPE PROCEDURE Domeslic! Lclf;alj

bl SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

d} TWO ETAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

[

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WaS aADOPTED e
EMERGEMCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETT, WITLL BRIEF REASONS:




Supenniending Enginesr Warks & Services
Badin .

19y APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20y WHETIER TIE PREOCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

210 ADVERTISEMENT :

Yes |ID Mo 8810/ 2012

1 SPPRA Website
(T wes, give date and SPPRA [dentification Na.)
Na
i) Mews Papcrs Vs | Daily Kawish ! Daily express
{If yes, give names of nowspapers and dates) Dated: - 08.02.2012 .

Moo |

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT e L e [[]]

23) WHETHEE QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED [N BIDDING ¢ TENIMER DOCUMENTS?

(17 yus, enclose a copy) Yis No |

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA 3
WAS INCLUDED [N BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? Yes .NC'
(1T yes, enclose o copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS% LI TAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETTTIVE BIDDING? Yos N

o) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? i III.I

27) WHETHER T1E SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes |||.|
BIDV BEST EVALUATED BIDR (in cuse of Consultancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY Yes = l No

COMPLIANT?

259) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
> O TN Sy
THE TIMLE OF OPENING OF BIDS? Yes | = i |No |I:||

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CIONTRACT?

tAttach copy af the bid evaluation report) III.I
§ ]




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED T
(If yes, vesult thereoD)
No | Mo
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SFECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(I wes, give details)
Yes
Mo [ Ma
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) Yes
Mo | Ne
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERA
(If ves, give detatled reasons.) Y
Nev | Na

33) WAS TT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTEIY? T FT| No

30) WAR A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUFPLIER’S FREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF S0, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINAMNCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAT:
(If ves, enclose 2 copy) [ Yes

MNo

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT TN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE E1C.)? |
: & ' Lyl I 1]

38 SPECIAL CONLMTIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Bricl Deseription)

Signature & Official Stamp of £/
Authorized Officer Yt

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9203356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291

P B savo [ Reset |
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

70 BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, Works & Services Depariment
. = e
) PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT ./ OTHER Executive Engineer Highway Division Sadin

3y TITLE OF CONTRACT Ciwil Werks
LT Moz TCAG-55! 140 - 01-02-2012
4) TEMNDER NU MBER ET Mo TCG-55! 140 Dated 2
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Foad at NIT Sr.io, 18 | /R of Kazia Wah Bridge road

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED TIE SCHEME Pistict Development Committee

7} TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE Rs: 20,00 Milian

) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Re 2000 Millian
(For civil works only)

- . S . 06 [ =i ) Manths.,
9} ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOIN (AS PER CONTRALL)

- - . - 032012 @ 3. I
10) TENDER QPENELD ON (DATE & TIME) i - it

11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLI) 03 Nos:
(Attach list of buyers)

17 NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED dehos:
13y NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS o3

14] BID EVALUATION REPORL Sapyiatiached
[Enclose & copy)

i T S G s A SR R B . Mis. Pirzada & Sons.
157 WAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSEFUL BIDDER £

Ra: TOGI=
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE Re 9SSR

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIPDER IN EVALUATION REPORT
e 19 2% 3% DAL LATION BID). 1. Mfs Pirzada & Sans

2. Mle . Koz Nigar Ahmed & Co. .

3 Mis . Fazal Brothers -

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick ane)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE Domestic! Local

b} SINGLE §TAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

d} TW STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

nilil

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED i«
EMERGENCY, DIRECT COMTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:




Suparintending Enginesr Warks & Services
Badin ,

197 APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20% WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

[ves [Ty [T}

Yeg | 1D Mot BS10 /72012

21y ADVERTISEMENT :

i SPPRA Website
{If vos, give date and SPT'RA Tdentification ™Mo}

B

i) Mews Papers |— Yo | Baily Kawish [ Daily express |
(I yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 0B.02.2012 .
=] |
L Moy
27y NATURE OF CONTRACT ] ey “_s/ H Int. [rﬂ

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERLA
WAS INCLUDIED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(1 yes. enclose a copyl | Yon ];\ru

24) WHETHER BIL EVALUATION CRITERLIA | Fee| i_l | 5 I I
WAS [NCLUDED IN BIDDING { TENDER DODCUMENTS? AEN | No ‘I
(1f yos, enclose 4 copy)

257 WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPEUTUIVE BIDRING?

Yos Na v

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL HE BIDTDERS? Y os | o i Na “

) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes [| v ]| | Ne
BIN / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

2
=
—

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY Yes No || ,
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES QF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT Al
I'HE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS [ves [[2 1 I 1]

30 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF

CONTRACT?

[ Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) Yes 1 . N !

[
Lad




Signature & Official Stamp of

31 ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(I yes, vesult thereo!)

|No Ma

|
]

32} ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN [N THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS

(It yes, give delails) I_
Yes

No |N0

33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE [N REEPONSE TIME?

(I yes, give reasens) Yo

| Mo | No

14] DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

(1f wes, give detailed reasons.) r\’ux

Mo | Ha

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? II

363 WAS A VISIT MAD BY ANY OFFICEROFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROEUREMENT? IF 50, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED RECGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD:
(If yes. enclose a copy)

=1

| Yes ™o

37 WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILLZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT [N

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTELE ETC.)? [:H I.II.I

38) SPECIAL COMDITIONS, [F ANY o |
{11 ves, give Bricl Description) = |

Mo ‘Nu

Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

J

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-4, Court Road, Karachi

Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

10 BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEprT, "o & Services Depariment
2) PROVINCIAL/LOCAL GOVT/QTHER  C*eculiive Engineer Highway Division Badin

3} TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Wrks
4] TLEMDER NUMBER M.LT Ma: 'I:C."G-'.':E."MO Dated: -211_-.112:2012

3] BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Raad at NIT Srio. 10, WIR of Shell Pump read .
6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  District Development Commilles .

71 TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE R 20.00 Million

8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Rs: 20,00 Million

{For civil works only)

" = o 12 [ twalve ) Manths,
9 ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD [AS PER CONTRACT .

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME) 2032012 @3.00PM

11) NUMBER OF TENTER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos:
{Attach list of buvers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED fehlos: .
13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS o3

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Eonyiitachisd
(Enclose a copy)

4 ’ PR e 3 ... Mz Pirzada & Sens
13) WAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER -]

Re: 12668817/=

16} CONTRACT AWARIY PRICE

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIRIER N EVALUATION REFORT
fe 19, 2" 3™ EVALUATION 13Dy, 1. Mis , Pirzada & Sons

2. Mis , Kazi Misar Ahmed & Co, .

3, Mis Fazal Srothers |

18} METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - {Tick onc)

a} SINGLE STAGE - OME ENVELOPE PROCERDURE Dormesticl Looal
&) SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

i) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

00

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:




Superniending Enginesr Works & Services
Badin .

19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20y WHETHER. THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?
Yes || v | |20

21y ADVERTISEMENT ;

Yes |10 Mes 881072012
i) SPPRA Website
(If ves, give date and SPPRA Tdentification No.)
M
ii} News Papers Voq | Daily Kawish / Daily express
(I yes, pive names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 08,02,2012
M
22) NATURE OF CONTRACT il | BV N 1

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING ¢ TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(TF yes, enclose a copy) Yes | | 1 :’ o |

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERLA

WAS TNCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? Vs | .II.I

(I yes, enclose a4 copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OB TAINED FOR USING A

METHOD OTHER THAN OPFEN COMPETITIVE BIING? | Vs | | —||N€j “ ,, |

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? [ 2 I.I-I.l
Yes || ¥ | [No
27) WHETHER TIIE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes || v ||No

BN/ BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY | es
COMPLIANT?

[l [I ]

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT

THE TIME OF QFENING OF BIDS? m‘ll.l

30y WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

{Artach copy of the bid evaluation repart) vie | Ve |N¢ ”

23




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Yes
(If wes, result thereof)
Mo | Mo |
21 ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN [N THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give details)
Yes
Nag | No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(If yes, give reasons) Yes
Mo | Ma
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA — ==
(IE wes, give detailed reasons.) | Yes
[ No | Ne |

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? Yes ]

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY QFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPFLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF S0, DETAILS TO

BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ABRDAD:
| o [[4]

{If ves, enclose a copy)
3T) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADRVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? . N E
es L]

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, [F ANY |
(I£ yos, give Briel Deseription) =5

[ Yes

Signature & Official Stamp of gy
Authorized Officer EXEGLE

M ekt

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court R oad, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205336; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-020629]

[Pt f sove [ Recet |
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TOBE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKSE, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT,
PROVINCIAL / LOCAT GOVT./ OTHER
TITLE OF CONTRACT

TENDER NUMBER

5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT

6] FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME
TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE

ENGIMEER'S ESTIMATE
(For civil works ondy)

9 ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)

10} TENDER OPEMED OMN (DATE & TIME)

Warks & Semvicas Depamment

Execulive Engineer Highway Division Badin

Civil Works
MLLT Moy TGG-550 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012

Raoad at MIT Sr.Mo. 9, WIR of Larr Museum road

Distriet Development Committas .

Rz 20.00 Million

Rs: 20.00 Million

12 [ bwelve ) Months.

03.03.2012 @ 3.00 FM4

113 NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS S0OLL 03 MNos:

(Attach list of buvers)

12y NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED

03 Mos!

13 NUMBEFE. OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF B11D5 _éé_

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT
(Encloss & copy)

15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSEUL BIDDER

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE

Copy atlached

Wiz Kazi Nigar Ahmed & Co.

Rs: 18610696/=

17) RAMKING OF SLUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT

{ic. 1%, 2" 3 EVALUATION BID).

1. Mis . Kazi MNisar Ahmed & Co.

2. Mis. Pirzada & Sons

3. Mfs Fazal Brothers .

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED | - (Tick one)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

] SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
c) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE
d) TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIDINNG PROCEDURE

Darmestic! Lacal

10

PLEASE SPLECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC, WITIL BRIEF REASONS:




Supsrintending Enginear Warks & Services
Badin .

19} APFROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

2y WIIETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Yes |« | |No I

21y ADVERTISEMENT :

Yis | 1D Mo G610/ 20132,

il SPPRA Websile
(T yes, give date and SPPRA Tdentification No.)
No
i) News Papers Yo | Daily Kewish | Dally express
(I yes, give names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 08.02.2012.

22) NATURE OF CONTRACT

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDLED [N BIDDING [ TENDER DOCUMENTS?
([f yes, enclose o copy)

| Yoes

Al [| ]
22} WHETHER BIlD EVALUATION CRITERIA e

WAS INCLUDED [N BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? ‘ Vs Na |

(If yes, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIBDING? |_‘r'c<

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS!

| Yos || ¥ | [Ne

2T) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED
BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consullancics)

2§) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY | ves [[v]]we [ ]
COMPLIANT?

19y WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AMD THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
THE TIME OF QPENING OF BIDS? ves |1 o | [ Ne

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
COMTRACT?

(Attach copy of the bid evaluation report)
* s . Mo .

213




31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED s
(Tf yes, result therenf)
™o | Ma
32y ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN TIE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(11 yes, give details) |
Yes
Mo | Ne
313) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPOMNSE TIME?
(If ves, give reasons) Yes
No | Mo
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) Yos
Mo | Mo

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? ves [[e]e [T

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ARNY QFFICER/QFFICIAL QF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? [F 50, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ARBROAD-
(If ves, enclose a oy |
! | Yus ™o

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION AIDVANCE PAYMENT 1N

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? I =
| ol T 1]

38) SPECIAL COMNDITIONS, 1F ANY [ B |

{If ves, give Brief Description) ek

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Seeretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-0203356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206207
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GGOODS

11 NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, Works & Services Deparlment _=
" i i gk Divizion Badi
3 PROVINCTAL f LOCAL GOVT. OTHER Executive Engineer Highway Division Badin

3} TITLE OF CONTRACT Ehil:ioris .
4) TENDER NUMBER MLT Mo TCIG-55 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012

) 3 P
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road at NIT Sr.Mao. 21, RIR of Dshi Sorhau'I! road

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME District Development Committes .

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE R3S Millen

%) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE REE A0 il
(For civil works oniy)

: : 06 [ six ) Mariths,
9 ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERICHD (A% PER CONTRACT)

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TiME) 2 022012 @300 PM

11y NUMBER OF TEN
(Attach list of T

DER DOCUMENTS S0LT 03 Mos:

vers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED el B

13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS  »3
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Eopvistiacned
(Enclose a capy]

e e : N s o MifELLK & oo
15} NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

Rs: B345757i=
16) CONTRACT AW ARD PRICE ReR

17 RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN ENVALUATION REPORT
fie. 1%, 2 3% CVALUATION BID). 1. Mis LK. & Co,

2. Mis Mawe Murwat Builders,

2. Mz . Anwanallah Khan & Bres. .

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USEL ! - {Tick ane)

dj TWOSTAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

a) SINGLE STAGE -~ ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE
b)  SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE I:l
¢} TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE I:

FLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METIIOD OQF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ic
EMERGENCY, MRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:




Superintanding Engincer Warks & Sarvices
Badin .
19} APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20} WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Yes . Mo .

21} ADVERTISEMENT ;

Yeg |10 Mo 66107 2012 .

i SFPRA Website
(I£ yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.)
No
i) Wews Papers Vs | Daily Kewish { Daily express
(I yes, sive names of newspapers and dates) Dated; - 05.02.2012

22} NATURE OF CONTRACT

= [ T [

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLURED 1N BIDRING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?
(1 wes, enclose a copy)

[ Al [[]]

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA :
WAS TNCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? Yus I.II.I
(If ves, enclose o copy)

| Yo

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING? B ” IN-:- || - ”

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? | v [ m |Nn | D|

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes . M |

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID {in vase of Consultancieg)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BINDDER WAS TECHNICALLY Yes | ||| No
COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER MAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ QUT AT

: TIME  OF o
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS ves |[[v[[ve []

300 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEW TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

Attach copy of the bid evalualion report)
s Wl L ves [[v e [[]]

203




31y ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVEDR Ves
(If ves, result thereol)
Mo | Na
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(Lf ves, pive details)
Tes
No | No
313y WAS THE EXTENSION MADE TN RESPOMNSE TIME?
(1T yes, give ressons) ¥eg
Mo Ma
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(17 yes, mive dewiled reasons.) Yo
Mo | No

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT

BLACK LISTEI? Wies v | [MNa

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICEROFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH. THE PROCUREMENT? IF 80, DETAILS TO

BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ABROAL:
[ v ]

(If yes, enclose a vopy)
37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT {BANK GUARANTEE E1C,Y |"}. m
[ i2s MO

| Yes

38} SPECIAL CONDITIONS, 1F AMY
} CEL DRI O, J.I\N\t Yes
(1 yes, give Briel Deseription)
f
No | Ne |

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: §21-020620]

Pt f s B Roset |
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

E)NT‘RACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT. Werks & SeiGes bt
2) PROVINCIAL/LOCAL GOVT. OTHER sl Sl Mool T e

31 CTITLE OF CONTRACT f}i\'i'.Wurks B
4 TENDER NUMBER LT Mo TCIG-550 140 Dated; - 01-02-2012
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road at MIT Srio. 17, R of Pangrio By Pazs read

&) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEMT D_imri.:t Dewvelopment Commilies .

7} TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE R TRl
%) ENGINCER'S ESTIMATE Re: 5,933 Millian

{For civil works only)

) e X i DB { six ) Months.
9} ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) _

10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME) S8 N
11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLI 03 Nos:
[ Attach list of huyers)
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED Fai
13) NOMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS o3

14) BID EVALUATION REFORT Copyattached )
{Enclose a copyl
=5 WS - - o - A =) . Mis. LK. & o,
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

Ra: 57 =
167 CONTRACT AWARD PRICE R

171 RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 1N EVALUATION REPORT
(i.E.. Is-.’ 2"". 3% EVALUATION BLDL 1. Mis K. & Co.

2, Wis . Wew Murwat Builders

4, Mis . Jehanzaio & Co.

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

4 SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE M

|

()] SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE FROCEDURE _

<l TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE

_ il

4y TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE ____ :l

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER MELH 0D OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED e
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BREIEF REASONS:

-

173



Superintending Enginser Works & Sernviees
Badin .

19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

207 WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED TN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

[res [T 1]

217 ADVERTISEMENT :

Vas | 1D Mes BE10 7 2012,
i SPPRA Website
(Tf yes, aive date and SPPRA Tdentification Na.)
N |
i) Mews Papers Vs | Daily Wawish £ Daily exprass
(If yes, nive names o newspapers and dates) Dated: - 08.02.2012 ..
[ Mo
22) NATURE OF CONTRACT [se [T e |1 T

23] WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
TWAS INCLUDED [N BIDDING S TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(1f yes, enclose a copy) | om ||._,..i Mo l

24) WHETHER BIID EVALUATION CRITERIA 1_|| |Nn || ]

WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? [ ves
{If yes, enclose a copy)

23) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR US N A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDINGT

I_\-n No v

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? _l‘_
b [ves [TeIve 1 ]]

27) WHETIIER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes [ v | Mo | ‘
BRI}/ BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHMICALLY Yes [ MNo
COMPLIANT?

297 WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME QF QFENING OF BIDS? ves ||« | [N

307 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

(Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) ILch | E | s H_H




31y ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
{If yes, result thereot}

Mo | Mo

32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN [N THE TENDER NOTICT DOCUMENTS
(I yes, ive detalls)

Yos

[ [ne

33} WAS THE EXTENSION MADE TN RESPONSE TIME?

(If yes, give reasons) Yes _|
|
—t

ll_-_\ln ha
34} DEVIATION FROM OUALIFICATION CRITERLA
(I1 yes, give detailed reasons.} s

I\!u | Ho
1

157 WAS IT ASSURED BY THIE PROCURING AGENCY THAI THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? I—I

367 WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY T THE
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES [N COMNMECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF 80, DETAILS TO

BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ABROAD:
[ v [[A]

(If yes, enclose u copy)
17) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)! .

| Yes

Yes INu I
38} SPECIAL CONDMTIONS, 1F ANY l_
(If ves, give Briel Deseription) A%
| Mo | Mo |

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer EX]

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

|
SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-4, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

EUNTRAC']' EVALUATION JTOR‘,\ﬂ

1O BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT. Works & Senices Depaimant
% PROVINCIAL f LOCAL GOVT. OTHER Emculwe Enginear Highway Divisian Badin

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Cinil Werks -
4) TENDER NUMBER W..T Mo TCIG-BSS 140 Dated: - 09-02-2012
5) RRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Road at MIT Seioe. 16, RF of Olya Rajseen road

&) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Distrit Development Commities

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE s 40100 WAMaR

%) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Fs B BIEMIION
(For civil works onlv)

o~ : 08 | six ) Monlhs,
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRALT)

10) TENDER OPINED ON (DATE & TIME) TR AN

11} NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS 5011 03 Moz
{Attach list of buyess)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED s

13} NUMBER OF RIIDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME QOF OPENING OF BIDS . &%

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT o g
{Enclose a copy)

s s S fAfs, Log, United canstructions.
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER hge.canivEl

s 401=
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE s

17y RANMKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALU ATION REPORL
fie. 1, otd 3 By UATION BID). 1, s . LA, United constructions.

2. Mis . Syed Shahid Ali .

3. Wis . Tarigue Ayoub Brothers

{8 METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick onc)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE __ | Domestic! Loeal

b SINGLE $TAGE - TWO ENVELOPE FROCEDURE _

i) TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE

cl TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURL - E

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WaAS ADOPTED ie
EMERGENCY, DIRECT COMTRACTING EIC WITH BRIEF REASONS:

=
Lad



Supesintending Engineer Works & Servicas
Badin .

197 APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

207 WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

ves |[v 5o L]

21) ADVERTISEMENT :

Weg |10 Mot G510/ 2012
i) SPPRA Website
(If yes, give date and SPP'RA Tdentification Mo
Mo
i) MNews Papers |_y‘_.h. Draily Kawish | Daily express
{1f wes, give names of newspapers and dates) Daled: - 0R.O2.2072.
1
4] |
277 NATURE OF CONTRACT it Int.

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(If ves, enclose 2 copy] ¥k | |.I

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERLA P
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? | aey [ ‘7"" “:“

(1f yes, enclose a copy)

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDINGY | Yes H_”\‘“ ” n

26 WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? Vs 1 | o )-\I(n ]
27y WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes - w"\ln l

BID /BEST EVALUATED BID {in case of Consultancies)

3%) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY | ves|| Ao ||
COMPLIANT?

20) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTEDR PRICES WERE READ QUT AT
THE TIME OF OFENING OF BIDS? Hj|

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO RIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

{Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) 1 Vox | i_" HNn “:”




317 ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Ve 1 |
(11 ves, resull thereol)
Mo | Ma
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECTFLCATIONS GIVEN [N T1 [E TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS |

{11 ves, give details)
Yes
No | Ma

33 WAS THE EXTENSION MADE [N RESPONSE TIME?

}
{If ves, give reasons) Yes _l‘ |
| | Mo <i ‘

|

'I_\m
14) DEVIATION FROM OUALIFICATION CRITERLA I
(1f yes, give detailed CCHAONE. ) Fua l |
Iij |‘ Mo ‘
35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SEIL.I:'.("['HD FIRM 15 NOT |
BLACK LISTED? .
I_\[ [ l— No ‘
36) WAS A VISIT MALE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THI PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SURFPLIER'S PREMISES TN COMN ECTHON WITH THE PROCUR EMENT? 1F $0, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINEDR REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABROAD: ‘

1€ wes, enclose a copyy
st CITETE |

37) WERE FROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION AlIVANCE PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRAUT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.Y? e ‘
e [ e 11

3%y SPECIAL CONDITIONS, LF ANY
(1 yes, give Brief Description)

]
| Yes

B |
|_;\"c} ‘|Nn j |‘

Signature & Official Stamp of R, TR £R
Authorized Officer

FOR QOFFICE USE ONLY 4|

|
SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 02 J-0206291

P rin | save B Rosat

Lad
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FOR'MJ

TOBEFILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF

WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

- : Services Deps
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT. Vieike & Services Dpiarimant

ik ot incer Hi Division Sadi
2} PROVINCIAL {LOCAL GOVTSOTHER = ithe: Engipees. s Erimire

3} TITLE OF CONTRACT Ll Warks
4) TENDER NUMBER WALT Mos TEMG-55/ 140 Dated: - 01-02-2012
5 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Foad 2L NIT Srie, 4 , Constof raads Disti: Badin

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME District Development Committes

71 TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE =l

%) TNGINELR'S ESTIMATE Felara e
{For civil works anly)

12 { twelve ) Months.
@) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PE RICD (AS PER CONTRALT)

» . 7.02.2012 @ 3.00 P
10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIMI) 27022012 @300

11) NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 23_ Maos:
{Attach list of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED A i i

13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESEN [ AT THE TIME QF QPENING OF BIDS &3

i4) BID EVALUATION REPORT Sgpietachod
(Enclose a copy}

= E A o . Mis  Jahanzain & Co.
15} NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFLUIL BIDNTR )

R 16040206/=

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE

17) RANKING OF SUC ESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT
tie lsl uu. 3 Ey ALUATION BID). 1 1. Mis . JBhanSIbECO

3, s .Saewd Construction Co.

T L AsSEER
3. P.1JS&3:..E&A-LM5-LDJT\-Q§ L=

1%) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED - - {Tick one)

&) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDU RE.. Cromestic! Local

(&) SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

d) TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOFE BIDDRING PROCEDURE

<) TWO STAGE RBIDDING PROCEDURE __ i

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT Was ADOPTED Lo
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING LTC. WITH BEIEF REASONS!




Buperintending Engineer Works & Services
Badin .

19} APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT _

20) WHETHER THE FROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED TN ANNUAL FROCUREM ENT PLANT

DT 17

21y ADVERTISEMENT ¢

Ves |10 No: BB10 /2012

i) SPPRA Wehaite
([f yes, give datc and SPPRA ldentification No.}
Mo
i) Mews Papers e | Daily Kawish 1 Daily express
(I yes, sive names of newspapers and dates) Dated; - 08.02.212 ..
Ny
221 MATURE OF CONTRACT U,',:;‘ v || Int, ‘ H

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS TINCLUDED IN BIDDING S TENDER DOCUMENTS?

(If yes, enclose a copy) Wes Mo

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CIITERLA = |_l | 2 H:H
WAS TNCLUDED IN BIDDING f TENDER DOCUMERNTSY | Vs | No
(If yes. enclose a vopyh

253 WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETTUINVE BIDIIINGT Yes No

26) WAS BID SECURITY ORTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? fa |

27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes L l L G |
B0/ BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TRCHNICALLY Yos || &7 | Ne

COMPLIANT?

290 WIHETHER NAMES (OF THE BIDDERS AMD THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT

- bl
THE TIME QF OPENING OF BIDST Ves . No |

30 WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

(Attach copy of the bid evalueation repor(} II .I

-




31

—

ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED

Yes
(If ves, resull thereol)

Mo | Ne

32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECTFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS

If yes, give details)
(IF yes, give details e
No | No
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(If ¥es, give reasons) Yes
Mo | Mo
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFIZATION CRITERIA |
(£ yes, give detailed reasons.) Yes
No [ Na
35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT

BLACK LISTED? Yes ! » | Mo

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICEROFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPFLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITILTHE PROCUREMENT? 177 S0, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OF VISIT. IF ABROAD:

([fyes, enclose a copy) =
- [ves [ 1[ve [[]

37T) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT (BAMEK GUARANTEE ETC.» |
|
3y SPECIAL CONDETIONS, 117 ANY =
(If yes, give Bricf Description) 2,
Ne [ Na

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-92053356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 02]1-09206297
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

I} NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT, "Horks & Servicas Deparment
) PROVINCIAL/ LOCAL GOVT. OTHER Exaculive Enginesr Highway Division Badin
3} TITLE OF CONTRACT Civil Warks

£ TENDER NUMBER '[xu.*r No: TCIG.58/ 140 Dated. - 01-02:2012
) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Raoad at NIT .Sr.N:p. G, WIR of mads Taluka T.Bage

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME Distiet Developmant Gommites

7) TEMDER ESTIMATED VALLE Retgsuo:lken

%) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE Rl 7 MBlon

(For civil works only)

1 i 9 ! 12 twelve ) Months,
9} ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERICD (AS FPER CONTRALT) ) ;

= i e e 7.02.2012 @ 3.00 PM
10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TiME) 2022012 @340

11} NUMBER OF TENDER DOCUMENTS SOLD 03 Nos:
(Attach list of buvers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED T , ; :
13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS . &3
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT Eomtiached
(Enclose a copy)
Mis . B.M Coenstruclion .

131 NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER A s

o 4& o=
18) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE G e
17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT

(i 17, 2 3% EVALUATION 13U, 1. Mis . B.M Canstructian

2. M. Inder |2l

3, Mis Anwarullah Khan & Co.

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick ang)

) SINGLE STAGE - ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE )
) SINGLESTAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE ;

cl TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE :
dj TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE [Frm— ]

PLEASE SPECIFY |F ANY OTHER METHOD OF FROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie
EMERGEMNCY, MRECT CONTRACTING ETC WITH BRIEF REASONS:




Superintending Engineer Warks & Services
Badin .

19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

Yes |« ] | No |

21) ADVERTISEMENT :

Ve | 1D Mot 88107 2012,
i} SPPRA Website
(TF yes, mive date and SPPRA 1dentification M)
No
i) MNews Papers Yoy | Daily Kawish / Daily express
{If wes, pive names of newspapers and dates) Dated: - 02.02.2012 .
No |
223 MATURE OF CONTRACT D'fz* v || Int. |

23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERLA
WAS TNCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS?

e A T 7 ;
(1T ves, enclose a copy) Vo | Mo

[ e [[ ]

24} WHETHER BII EVALUATION CRITERLA =
WAS TNCLUDED [N BIDDING ! TENDER DOCUMENTS? | Yus
(I yes, enclose a copy)

23) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A

METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETTTIVE BDIENG? Yes l | ‘NU . %
) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? | A I.II.I
Yos [| v | | No

27 WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED | Ve | o |Nu H ||
BID /BEST EVALUATED BID {in case of Consullancics)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY ves || w || ]

COMPLIANTY

) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICTES WERE READ OUT AT

THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDE? ves || v ||

3} WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

Altach ¢ [the bid cvaluati i \ . l—|
(Altach copy o id cvaluation repart) Vo No

L




30 ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
(T1 wess, resull thereof)

MNo | No

327 ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECITFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER. MOTICE / DOCUMENTS
{If ves, give details)

Yeg
N [ Mo
33} WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPOMNSE TIMET
(If yes, give reasons) Yes
¥ |
No | Ma
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERTA
(If wes, give dewiled reasons.) Yos
| Mo | Ne

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? vee | Lo Tl

3I0) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER™S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PREOCUREMENT? 1F 80, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARIMNG FINANCING OF VISIT, IF ABRDAD:
(IF yes, enclose o copy) -
Yog ™o

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ’\i}\, a’\\( E PAYMENT U\
THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC 3

38} SPECIAL CONDITIONS, 11F ANY
(I yes, give Brief Description)

Mo

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 0271-9205356; 021-9203369 & Fax: 027-9206297
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